TO: Members of ACBL Unit 386
FROM: 2025 Nominating Committee (Larry Bonnette, Judy Haynes, Ann Morin (Chair))

SUBJECT: 2025 Election of ACBL Unit 386 Board of Directors

ELECTION/AWARDS GAME: Saturday, May 3

The National Society of the Sons of Utah Pioneers
3301 East Louise Avenue
Salt Lake City, UT 84109
11:30 AM Social*
11:30 AM - 12:30 PM Voting
12:00 Pm Lunch
Annual meeting
12:30 PM - 1:00 PMm Awards presentations
Election results
1:00 PM Bridge?

1. Alcohol is not allowed in the SUP building.
2. 499er section if participation warrants.

Cost: Lunch and bridge: 25.00

Reservations: Make reservations by noon, Friday, April 25, with any Board member: Serdar Akkor, Jacquie Bernard,
Scott Brown, Marsha Clift, Sharon Condrat, Steve Towner.

About the ACBL Unit 386 Board of Directors
e The Board consists of six members staggered in two-year terms.
e  Five unit members are running for election:
o Serdar Akkor
o Ruth Ann Andersen
o Scott Brown
o Sharon Condrat
o Linda Hertzberg
e  Three members continue their two-year terms:
o Jacquie Bernard
o Marsha Clift
o Steve Towner
e  After the elections, the six members determine Board assignments for the year.



